RTI 19-20-21

The following has been released in relation to a request for information relating to the Tasman Bridge.

From: _@ stategrowth.tas.gov.au> Record 1

Sent: Friday, 20 September 2019 8:04 PM

To:-@ghd.com
ce: [ @b buryconsulting.com.au>; | @shd.com; IR
_@stategrowth.tas.gov.au>

Subject: RE: Tasman Bridge

Thanks-

Get BlueMail for Android

On 20 Sep. 2019, at 19:23, || 2:hd.com> wrote:
I

We haven’t heard anything from Burbury since the meeting. We will need their report before
we can update our proof check report. We will be able to turn around in a week once we
have it.

Happy to discuss on Monday if required.

Regards,

B.A. B.A.I (Civil) MSc (Structures) RPEQ MICE CEng

GHD
Proudly employee owned

M: ) N mghd.com
999 Hay Street Perth Western Australia 6000 Australia | www.ghd.com
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Text Box
RTI 19-20-21

The following has been released in relation to a request for information relating to the Tasman Bridge.


From: [ s o tecrowth. tas.gov.au>
Sent: Friday, September 20, 2019 2:13 PM

g
<- burburyconsultin .com.au>;_@ghd.com>
Cc:__ stategrowth.tas.gov.au>

Subject: Tasman Bridge
Importance: High

| R

Further to our meeting on 2 September, can you please advise by return email what is the current
stage of your reports.

If you have drafts ready, could please advise. State Growth needs to keep this moving and your
input is required.
Regards

Network Planning Branch | State Roads Division
p: | f:
www.stategrowth.tas.gov.au

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE AND DISCLAIMER

The information in this transmission may be confidential and/or protected by legal professional privilege, and is
intended only for the person or persons to whom it is addressed. If you are not such a person, you are warned that
any disclosure, copying or dissemination of the information is unauthorised. If you have received the transmission in
error, please immediately contact this office by telephone, fax or email, to inform us of the error and to enable
arrangements to be made for the destruction of the transmission, or its return at our cost. No liability is accepted for
any unauthorised use of the information contained in this transmission.

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE AND DISCLAIMER

The information in this transmission may be confidential and/or protected by legal professional privilege, and is intended only for
the person or persons to whom it is addressed. If you are not such a person, you are warned that any disclosure, copying or
dissemination of the information is unauthorised. If you have received the transmission in error, please immediately contact this
office by telephone, fax or email, to inform us of the error and to enable arrangements to be made for the destruction of the
transmission, or its return at our cost. No liability is accepted for any unauthorised use of the information contained in this
transmission.



This e-mail has been scanned for viruses

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This email, including any attachments, is confidential and may be
privileged. If you are not the intended recipient please notify the sender immediately, and

| please delete it; you should not copy it or use it for any purpose or disclose its contents to any
other person. GHD and its affiliates reserve the right to monitor and modify all email
communications through their networks.
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transmission.

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE AND DISCLAIMER

The information in this transmission may be confidential and/or protected by legal professional privilege, and is intended only for the
person or persons to whom it is addressed. If you are not such a person, you are warned that any disclosure, copying or
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



Record 2 -

From: (StateGrowth)

To: (StateGrowth);_ (StateGrowth)
Subject: Tasman Bridge Structural Review

Date: Thursday, 20 June 2019 5:53:31 PM

Attachments:

R

Attached are relevant reports in one place for discussions on Thursday.
Cheers
I
Network Planning Branch | State Roads Division
o: I
www.stategrowth.tas.gov.au

cid:image001.png@01D348BE.81B11A90

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE AND DISCLAIMER

The information in this transmission may be confidential and/or protected by legal professional privilege, and is intended
only for the person or persons to whom it is addressed. If you are not such a person, you are warned that any
disclosure, copying or dissemination of the information is unauthorised. If you have received the transmission in error,
please immediately contact this office by telephone, fax or email, to inform us of the error and to enable arrangements to
be made for the destruction of the transmission, or its return at our cost. No liability is accepted for any unauthorised
use of the information contained in this transmission.



Record 11a

From: || (stateGrowth) | @ statesrowth tas.gov.au>

Sent: Thursday, 23 May 2019 5:30 PM

To: | @b buryconsulting.com.au>

Subject: Tasman Bridge draft report
Importance: High

S

I'm yet to see the draft report you indicated was coming to me last week.

Could you please expedite the delivery of the draft.
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

From: | (stateGrowth)

Sent: Thursday, 16 May 2019 3:05 PM

To: _@burburvconsulting.com.au>
Cc:_@burburyconsulting.com.au>
Subject: RE: 2220-005-032 Final Invoice

-

Thanks for the draft invoice and update.

Please arrange issue of the invoice, along with the draft report.
Regards

Network Planning Branch | State Roads Division

www.stategrowth.tas.gov.au

|
|
| B
|
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







Record 11c

From: (StateGrowth)
To: (GHD)
Subject: FW: Tasman Bridge draft report
Date: Thursday, 30 May 2019 2:01:00 PM
Attachments: image002.png

image003.png

Letter - Review Findings - DRAFT.pdf

)

As mentioned in my message, here is the draft report from Burburys.

Please call if you wish to discuss further.
Regards

Network Planning Branch | State Roads Division

www.stategrowth.tas.gov.au

icid:image001 .png@01D348BE.81B11A90

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



Record 11e

From: (StateGrowth)

To: (StateGrowth)

Cc: (StateGrowth)

Subject: RE: Tasman Bridge Structural Review

Date: Friday, 28 June 2019 8:27:04 AM

Attachments: Burbury - Letter - Review Findings R1 Comments.pdf
image001.png
image002.jpg

GHD Tasman Bridge Pathways Proof Check Rev A Comments.pdf

Hi .
Please see comments attached.

Thanks.

Regards,

!tate !oa!s !ivision, !sset Hanagement Branch | Department of State Growth

4 Salamanca Place, Hobart TAS 7000 | GPO Box 536, Hobart TAS 7001
Phone:

www.stategrowth.tas.gov.au

cid:image001.png@01D348BE.81B11A90

Email Signature - accredited workplaces low res

From: | (StateGrowth)

Sent: Thursday, 20 June 2019 5:53 PM

To: [l (StateGrowth)_@stategrowth.tas.gov.au>;_
(StateGrowth) | @stategrowth.tas.gov.au>
Subject: HPRM: Tasman Bridge Structural Review

Attached are relevant reports in one place for discussions on Thursday.
Cheers

Network Planning Branch | State Roads Division

www.stategrowth.tas.gov.au

cid:image001.png@01D348BE.81B11A90
i

|
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



Record 11f

From: (StateGrowth)

To: (StateGrowth );_ (StateGrowth)

Cc: (StateGrowth)

Subject: HPRM: RE: Tasman Bridge Pathways - Structural Reporting

Date: Wednesday, 25 July 2018 12:05:23 AM

Attachments: Letter - Structural Assessment Tasman Bridge - comments.pdf
image003.png
image004.png
image005.png

Hi Il

| have provided comments on the attached pdf.

| am happy to meet up again with yourself and Andrew to discuss.
Thanks,

Regards,

!tate !oa!s !ivision, !sset |!|anagement Branch | Department of State Growth

4 Salamanca Place, Hobart TAS 7000 | GPO Box 536, Hobart TAS 7001
Phone:

www.stategrowth.tas.gov.au

cid:image001.png@01D348BE.81B11A90

From: | (stateGrowth)

Sent: Monday, 16 July 2018 8:44 AM _

To: (StateGrowth)_@stategrowth.tas.gov.au>,~_
(stateGrowth) | PN @stategrowth tas.gov.au>

Subject: FW: Tasman Bridge Pathways - Structural Reporting

Any-comments , please let me know

I
1

Network Management Branch
State Roads | Department of State Growth
4 Salamanca Place, Hobart TAS 7000 } GPO Box 536, Hobart TAS 7001

Phone:_ | Mobile_ Iemail:_@stategrowth.tas.gov.au

Web: www.stategrowth.tas.gov.au

cid:image001.png@01D348BE.81B11A90



From: || - buryconsulting.com.au]

Sent: Sunday, 15 July 2018 11:38 AM

To: | (StateGrowth) < [ @stategrowth.tas.gov.au>; | | G
(stateGrowth) <} @statesrowth tas.gov.au>
Subject: Tasman Bridge Pathways - Structural Reporting

Hetlo SN

As agreed, I've attached my structural review of the Tasman Bridge to take shared path loading.

Regards

I @burburvconsulting.com.au | www.burburyconsulting.com.au

- | + I I

cid:image001.png@01D2E06C.155A60A0

This email and any attachments are confidential. If yod have received this fnessage in error, please notify us and remove it from your
system.



Record 11g

From: (StateGrowth)

To: 2

Cc: (StateGrowth)

Subject: HPRM: FW: Tasman Bridge Pathways - Structural Reporting

Date: Wednesday, 25 July 2018 9:11:00 AM

Attachments: Letter - Structural Assessment Tasman Bridge _ comments.pdf
image003.png -
image004.png
image005.png

-

Would you be available sometime soon to talk through [l comments in the attached doc. It
looks like |Jflf and ! are free after 2:00PM on Friday, does that suit you?

Cheers

Network Management Branch
State Roads | Department of State Growth -
4 Salamanca Place, Hobart TAS 7000 ! GPO Box 536, Hobart TAS 7001

Phone:_ | l\/lobile_ |email:-@stategrowth.tas.gov.au

Web: www.stategrowth.tas.gov.au

»cid:image001 .png@01D348BE.81B11A90



Record 11l

From:
To: (StateGrowth)
Cc: (StateGrowth); _ )
Subject: HPRM: 2220-005-032 Tasman Bridge Rating - Rating Criteria Report (Draft)
Date: Tuesday, 20 November 2018 10:45:26 AM
Attachments: image001.png
Tasman Bridge - Rating Critera Report DRAFT.pdf
Gents

Please see attached (Draft) Rating Criteria Report for your review. This follows our workshop
and captures those discussions.

Regards

-@burbu ryconsulting.com.au | www.burburyconsulting.com.au
o - I - I

jcid:imageoo1.png@o1DZEosb.155A60Ao

i .

This email and any attachments are confidential. If you have received this message in error, please notify us and remove it from

your system.



Record 11m

From: (StateGrowth)
To:
Cc: ;_; (StateGrowth); @ghd.com;_
e fring ERECS
Subject: HPRM: RE: 2220-005-032 Tasman Bridge Rating - Rating Criteria Report (Draft)
Date: Tuesday, 20 November 2018 11:00:01 PM
Attachments: Tasman Bridge - Rating Critera Report DRAFT Aaron Percy comments.pdf
image002.png
image003.jpg
image004.png

Hi I
| have made comments on the attached pdf.

There are a few items for discussion. Perhaps make the updates you are happy with and
compile a list of any outstanding issues for a catch up either late this week or early next week.

Welcome to call me to discuss.
Thanks,

Regards,

!tate !oa!s !ivision, !sset Hanagement Branch | Department of State Growth

4 Salamanca Place, Hobart TAS 7000 | GPO Box 536, Hobart TAS 7001

www.stategrowth.tas.gov.au

;cid:image001 .png@01D348BE.81B11A90

Email Signature - accredited workplaces low res

‘ . i
|
| |
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Record 18

To:
Cc: Andy Van Emmerik
Subject: FW: P11_P7 soffit cavities

Yesterdays break out

Regards

==
From: (S P AR e 13

Sent: Tuesday, 16 April 2019 3:27 PM

To T S S R

Subject: P11_P7 soffit cavities

Pier 11, Pile 7 Soffit cavities after break out.
Photo - Cawty after break out

S h

: ny%gg Dy

Photo Cavity after H.P clean

Sent: uesday, pri R

staterowt I






Record 20

Sent: Tuesday, 16 April 2019 12:27 PM

statecrowt);

Subject: FW: P6_P2 West Cavities

Another email to follow

Sent: Tuesday, pri :
Subject: P6_ est Cavities

Attached are further photos of the Western Cavities up to 140 mm deep. Divers fingers on measuring stick denotes
length of cavities (increments in 10mm). East and South sides yet to be broken out.
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Record 21

From:

Sent: Tuesday, 16 April 2019 12:27 PM
To:

Subject: _ FW: P6_P2 Cavities North

Last email

From:
Sent: Tuesday, 16 April 2019 12:13 PM
To:
Subject: P6_P2 Cavities North

i
Attached are some Northern face cavities penetrating up to to 120 mm deep with our measuring gauge (Partially
broken out) ‘

-\\
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Record 25

From: _@pittsh.com.au>

Sent: Friday, 5 April 2019 3:12 PM
To: ‘ I, (s t-teGrowth)
Subject: FW: Pier 11 photos

I'll call/grab both of you to speak about this on Monday.

Thanks,

prssrery | N

pittsh.com.au

From:
Sent: Friday, 5 April 2019 3:02 PM
To: pittsh.com.au>
Subject: Fwd: Pier 11 photos

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:
From:_@southemtasdivers.com.au>

Date: 5 April 2019 at 1:04:24 pm AEDT
To:*

Subject: Pier 16

Hi - please find photos from yesterday

Cheers,-

9 6/38 Mertonvale Circuit KINGSTON TAS 7050

=~z £mall-@muthr_vrnunsdivms.\:om.uu
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Record 27

To: ittsh.com.au>
Subject: Fwd: Pier 6 photos

Sent: Friday, pri i

~ Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: @southerntasdivers.com.au>
Date: 5 April 2019 at 1:06:48 pm AEDT

o R RS A T

Subject: Pier 6

Hi-please find photos from yesterday

Cheers,-

f:%? 6/38 Mertanvale Cireuit KINGSTON TAS 7050

lT‘-; Enmil.d)suullu‘-mlm(llwus.wm.uu

| . ()

nlobal mark

















